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October 20, 2009

The Honorable Eric H. Holder, Jr.
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Attorney General Holder:

We write today regarding a number of outstanding requests for information that have been submitted to
the Department of Justice over the last several years. Specifically, the attached chart prepared by Senator
Grassley details numerous requests from questions submitted at oversight hearings conducted by the
Committee on the Judiciary and letters submitted seeking answers to specific oversight inquiries. Some
of the requests outlined in the chart have been outstanding for a significant length of time, and the
Committee needs this information to conduct its business.

The chart outlines the specific information requested, the date the request was made, the date a response
was due, the date of any response received, as well as Senator Grassley’s statement about the reply and
comments as to why he believes any responses that were provided were not responsive to the inquiry.

We appreciated your statement at your confirmation hearing before the Committee that if confirmed as
Attorney General, you would “do all [you] can, and, to make sure that [you] respond fully...and in a
timely fashion” to Congressional oversight inquiries. In that spirit, we ask that you work with Senator
Grassley to address these outstanding requests expeditiously.

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters. Please do not hesitate to contact our offices should
you have specific questions regarding any of the outstanding requests.

CHARLES E. GRASSLEY ’;

United States Senator

Sincerely,




Req; Date

' Request

Reply Date

Reply

Comments

1/23/2006

51212006

6/12/2006

1/16/2007 .

1/18/2067

3/8/2006

Letter: 7 questions/document
requests related to a possible
double standard in the FBI's
disciplinary process and cases
involving former FBI agent Cecilia
Woods and her supervisor, the
FBI's Legal Attache in Panama.

713072006

QFRs: Senate J‘udiciary Hearing
“Oversight of the Federal Bureau
of fnvestigation”™

Q. 33(a-c) sought information
about the FB! employees whoe
reportedly feaked information to
the New York Times about Dr.
Stephen Hatfill being a “person of
interest” i the Amerithrax
mvestigation.

Letter: Deterihine whethier reparted
Abbot Laboratories drug pricing - . .0
practices violate antitrust laws. - ¢

QFRs Senate Judiciary Hearing 4/5/2007
“Oversight of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation

Q. 417-419 sought information
about steps the DOJ has taken to
determine the sources of leaks of
sensitive case information in the
Amerithrax case.

6/14/2007

212112007«

The reply provided only some of
the documents requested {those
sought in request #7), but faited to
address any of the specific
questions on the grounds that “the
FBI is a party in a pending
administrative proceeding relating
to the allegations raised by Ms.
Woods.”

Reply t0.Q). 39 the FBIdoes not
track the eirculation of surveys or

questionngires.

Reply to Q. 33(a-c} refused 1o
provide the requested information
on the grounds that it pertained to
pending {ftigation.

. Referéd 10 FTC for poténsial civil

s w/o explanation of why

T po‘scmml price fixing was not
" eriminal and fhus in DOIs

jurisdiction. v

Replies to Q. 417-419 refused to
provide the requested information
on the grounds that it pertained to
pending litigation.

The administrative proceeding. which was an EEO case filed by Ms. Woods, has long since
been completed and is no Jonger pending. Accordingly. there is no longer a reason 1o
withhold answers to questions 1-4. Moreover, that rationale was never apphicable to
questions § and 6. which were not answered.

Re: Q. 33{a-c) the pending Iitiéatibn has since been settfed.

Largely respot
evsdeme of cmm

to kriow whether FTC hus since refetred to DOJ any

Re (3 417-419 the pending litigation has since been settled.




212672007

3/19/2007

9/6/2007

Letter: 5 questions wiamd tothe

perfor
for filinig ani EE

Letter: Any and all unclassified
emails related to exigent letters.

Follow-up letter sent 6/25/2008,
seeking compliance.

. 7FBI 5 publac 5tatements

Letter: 4 questions related to emails
documenting threats of retaliation
against FBI whistleblowers,
including Bassem Youssef.

3/15/2007

3/26/2007

1/25/2008

9/25/2007

Reply failed to address any of the 5
questions:on the grounds that “the

iatter'is subjectto peniding post

judgment motions in at the trial
lewel” The reply cites replies to

QFRS from May 2006 hearing

Nov 2006 ta Sic:

Replv indicated FBI was "m the
process of compiling these
documents.”

Another reply with partial
documernt production sent
10/26/2007 stating, “we anticipate
providing additional documents as
this review continues.”

A third reply sent 8/29/2008 said
that b/c of OIG review the
remanring documents were “not vet
available for production.”

: Ep}ammgmwkmi mgather o

pﬁfrsu of terrgrist goals.”

Reply failed to address question #2
and failed to fully address question
#4_ indicating merely that the
matter had been referred first to I1S
and then taken by the OIG under its
tight of first refusal.

Pending post trial motions are not a valid reason for withholding responses, but even if they
were, the request remains open pending the completion of the miotions.

More than twa-and-a-half years later, production of the documents is still incomplete.
Although a small subset {15 pages) of emails was produced, the balance is being withheld
pending the completion of the OIG review of exigent letters, which has been repeatedly
detayed despite multiple assurances that it was near completion.

Congress need not wait months or vears for the OIG to complete its work before seeking

information on its own. This was implicitly admutted by the production of the first 13
pages of emails, which were also produced during the pendency of the OIG review,

vers zmder mparate cove

Still need a full accounting of when this reached the Director’s personal attention, as well
as what steps were ultimately taken by the FBI to hold accountable those making
inappropriate, threatening cominents regarding retaliation against FBI whistleblowers.




1/19/2008 Letter: Sought an explanation of
why the FBI rejected fourofthe
OG5 16 recommendations 1o

. address lack of financial eonirais :

23612008

purmnuo both ngA
war:m’(m

QFRS: Senate J udlcxary Hearing 91712008

3/5/2008
“Oversight of the Federal Bureau {Next FBI
of Investigation” Oversight
Hearing in
Q. 84(a-d) sought specific Senate
information about the use of Judiciary
“umbrella files” and “blanket Comunittee)

National Security Letters™

3/5/2009

8772008

Letter: I8 questions related to
anthrax investigation.

“Thereplies to Q. 126-1

‘review” and that an answ

Reply merely documented that a

. Need an update on implenientation of the OIG mcnmmendatmns and documentation of
briefing occurred. . .

-+ why four of the recommendations were: r

Senator Grasslev, along with every other member ot the Judiciary Committee, awaits
responses from the Department. Specifically. questions 83, 85, 86, 87, §8. 89, 93, 94, 95,
96 all remain outstanding. These are serious questions that need responses immediately.

DOJ submitted some replies to
questions from the Commuftee on
September 16, 2008, That
document stated that the
Departurent was “working
expeditiousty to provide the
remaining responses and will
forward them to the Committee as
soon as possible.” To date, those
responses have not yet been
recetved.

Further, response 1o question 84 indicates that the matter was uider investigation by the
OIG and therefore a response could not be provided. However, Congress need not wait
months or years until an OIG investigation is complete in order o obtain information about
the matter from the Executive Branch. Moreover. in the intervening time period based
upon the Department’s delay 1n responding to these questions, the OIG has issued another
report on National Security Letters. Please update this tesponse based upon information
that is no Tonger part of that investigation.

estions concerm the &cc:m‘
stated the matter was “under patch

provided to Ms. Tarnigr's 3

Largely responsive. However. the reply to #4 does not explain why DOJ waited until after
the settlement to mtorm Dr. Hatfill that he had been ehiminated as a suspect.

Replied to the 18 questions, but
fatled to fully réspond to questions
4.6, and |6.
The reply to #6 does not provide the dates and results of polvgraph exams given to Dr.
Ivins, citing the cireular and conclusory reason that DOJ will only release the details that it
has already chosen to release.

The reply to #16 does not indicate whether an indictment had been dratted at the time of
Dr Ivins” death. claiming “the FBI cannot comment further on internal Department
deliberations” — despite the fact that the reply is signed by the DOJ OLA rather than the
FBL




9/17/2008

10722/2008

3nsn09

- QFRs: Senate Judiciary Hearing

-of [xweﬁugatmﬁ”

QFRs: Senate Judiciary Hearing
“Ovessight of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation™

Q. 4 reiterated a document request

from a letter co-signed by House
Judiciary Chairman for documents
. . .xelated to potential retaliation
against B. Youssef following
- Congressional testimony. .

Q. 11 secks information about -
polygraph exoms-on Dr. ivms in
the anthrax investigation.

" Letter: 7 questions related to the

termination of former Agent
Ehzabeth Morris following her
EEO complaint and report of a
fellow agent for alleged misuse of
subpoena authority to seek records
not relevamt o any investigation.

“Orwersight of the Federal Bm&u

42 asked how and. i D{Zﬁ
qms%:mm fmm the ] Marcﬁé@@ ;

- oversight heanng,

Q.Ad(ase) mught information o . :
- the acquisition and

records from Bank of Amenba T

- theCouptrywide loan mvgsngaﬁm

9115/2009

o zmmvsmmg: ;

DOJ submitted responsesion
4/272009; but failed to answer
spacific questions.

Q: 4.it would be “ mappmpmtie for
the FBI fo comment” duting, |

pending DOVOPR inquiry. <

‘Q; 11 except for the docummts )
afready released, the FBI “cannot.

provide further information while
this matter is pending.™

Reply discussed procedure and
failed to answer substantive
questions about the OPR
investigative process, Citing an
alleged “policy of not disclosing
non-public information from OPR
investigations.”

DOY submitted respcmse‘; o

. Q. 44(a-¢) refused W answer on the
. grounds that the matter is pending.

(S Grassley #26 ~see#4.
¢ (6)Grassley #27-%513@11% is

Cin t}w dcmsmn 1ot to mfm Hatﬁﬂ oF tbr: pub!w hehad beent ruiéd out. And fhe answers

(1) Intesponse to Grassley question 1, the FBl angwered “DOJ requested the opportunity to
provide consolidated responses on szehalf ofall invelved DOJ components. The FBI has
provided its input to DOJ for the preparatma of that col sohdaied responsg ™ That resporise
has never been‘provided by DOL . -

(2 Response to Grassley #2 () fails to answer (he qwzsmn #sked regarding funding.
(3) Gfassie:y #4 =~ IeSponse is non-resptisive. - The quiestiondeesnict seek comment on the

g : docmnemmquw :
‘that DOJ does ot cammem on ongomg

Cdﬁgréésmml consideration o

ln nrder 0 wnduct mtrslght of the OPR process. it is necessary to obtain answers 10 all
seven questions. There s no basis in law for claiming that OPR is immune from
Congressional inquiry.

ANSWETS dn ok cxpiam with
md as a suwcct thsy do not explain

sdo et‘aﬂdress ‘the mmng of the mtxﬁi:mlm w Dr. Hatﬁ I"s Jawyers coming only after the




